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CENTRAL FILE
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MEMORANDUN FOR: George Fetrow, Acting Director
Division of Facilities and Uperations

FROM: John T. Collins, Deputy Director
Tl Suppor*.

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF GOVERNMENT VEWICLES

Please make the necessary arrangements to transfer the government vehicles
listed below te John T. Collins.

|

: Gi2 42507 Concord
j 612 40502 Comeord
, G12 42508 Concord
| 512 43505 Concord
l G13 9301 Chevette
|
|

Jue to the nature of our activities at Three Hile Island, there is a need
for us to have Tdwe permanently assigned vehicles on the site., These

, vehicles will be used by our permanent staff and by the personnel on

| rotating shifts.

1 IT you have any questions or concerns on this matter, please don't hesitate
| to contact me.

| John T. Collius
| Deputy Director
Tl Support.

cc: R. Volleer
L. Grant
0. Donoghue
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